INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
709 Portia Johnson Drive
Duluth, Minnesota 55811
218-336-8738

MEMORANDUM
To: Simone Zunich, Executive Director of Business Services
From: Cathy Holman, Purchasing Coordinator

Subject: RFP 341 DISTRICT CAPACITY STUDY
Date: February 4, 2026

The RFP is for vendors interested in providing a District Capacity Study for future budgets,
enrollment and various other items over the next ten (10) years.

The RFP criteria was shared with Five (5) vendors, it was advertised in the Duluth News Tribune for
two weeks consecutively and it was available on the ISD709 district website with the following
results:

VENDOR TOTAL
TEAMWORKS $39,425

K12 COALITION $76,560

MGT $87,873

WOOLPERT NO RESPONSE

THE MORRIS LEATHERMAN COMPANY NO RESPONSE

ICS EMAILED REGRETS
NEXUS NO RESPONSE

Superintendent John Magas and Simon Zunich, Executive Director of Business Services reviewed
the submitted bids for full compliance.

Simon Zunich, Executive Director of Business Services, recommends accepting and awarding the
bid meeting specifications as submitted by Teamworks for the amount of $39,425.

Program: Superintendent

Fund Custodian: John Magas




Date: 02.03.26

BID TAB FOR RFP #341 DISTRICT CAPACITY STUDY

VENDOR AMOUNT
TEAMWORKS $39,425
K12 COALITION $76,560
MGT $87,873

Awarded Vendor: TEAMWORKS




